From: Lance D. Hough

To: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Earl E. DeBrine; Dana Hardy; Gary Larson

Subject: [EXT] No. 20931, 20932 (Sebastian) - EOG"s Withdrawal of Appearances
Date: Thursday, December 5, 2019 4:25:17 PM

Good afternoon,

EOG Resources, Inc. hereby withdraws its Entry of Appearances filed in Case Nos. 20931 and 20932.
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. Thank you for your attention to
this matter.

Sincerely,

ﬁd MODRALL SPERLING

Lance D. Hough

Associate

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 41" st NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1826 | O: 505.848.1800

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error,
please delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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